
Gibson, Bill (GE&O 

7/16/2012 9:35:34 AM
'Robertson, Michael' (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov 
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); SB 
Responder Group
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBResponderGroup)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Chronicle Article - Grading Leaks

http://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/ai lemo-Downgrading-leaks-would-cut-
costs~3709090.php

Mike

Sunil

I wanted to give you some background information related to the recent article about 
PG&E’s past grading of leaks (see link above for the Chronicle article). While I don’t 
know for sure exactly what information the reporter had for his article, I believe he was 
using the two files below as the basis. We also provided the reporter written 
responses to his requests which are also attached.

Bill

«...» «...» «...»

Bill Gibson Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
4210 | m. (925) 765-3504 | wlg3@pge.com

Director - Regulatory Compliance & Support, Gas Operations o. (925) 974-

SB GT&S 0038096
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